

Contact

Phone 974 74452928

Email agachref.fcb@gmail.com

Address Doha, Qatar

Skills

Communication

Time management

Organization

Technical skills

Teamwork

Driving License

Language

English: Fluent

French: Fluent

Arabic: Native

Achref Guizani

Senior Technician

Sammary

Customer-oriented sales associate with 5 years of experience in diverse retail environments, including clothing and home improvement. Continually recognized for providing exceptional customer service, winning employee of the month on 5 occasions at 2 different stores. Skilled at multitasking and rapidly transitioning between demands like stocking shelves, assisting customers, receiving shipments, and checking out guests.

Experience

2022 - 2024

ZEN

Senior Cashier / Sales Associate

- Handling cash tills / replenishment Petty cash reports
- Represent the brands in the best way possible.
- DSSR preparation
- Provide excellent customer service during and after the sale to optimize the customer's shopping experience.

2021 - 2022

EXIST

Sales Associate

- Openina / Closina store
- Replenishments the store
- Tidy up by following brand standards
- Provide excellent customer service during and after the sale to optimize the customer's shopping experience.

2019 - 2020

HAMADI ABID HA

Sales Associate

- Check the availability of items and the quality of products for display.
- Optimize the customer's shopping experience.
- Represent the brand in a positive and passionate manner.
- Maintaining and developing relationships with existing customers
- Ensure the proper functioning of the equipment

Education

2016 - 2018

Sector training center in telecommunication

Higher technician certificate in infrastructure and access network

2015

Hannabal Tebourba high school Bachelor degree of computer science